PROFILE

Dr. MARY SHEBA JOSE



CONTACT NUMBER Mobile: 9495685321 E-mail shebajosetpg@gmail.com PERMANENT **ADDRESS** Pandarakalam Athirampuzha P.O. Kottayam -686 562 **OFFICIAL ADDRESS** Principal Mount Carmel College of Teacher Education for Women Kottayam -686004 **EXPERIENCE** 23 ¹/₂ years **DATE OF APPOINTMENT** 11-09-1995 **SPECIALIZATION** Advanced Methodology of **Teaching English AREAS OF INTEREST**

Creative Writing; Developing Communicative Skills

PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth: 26.05.1969

Gender	: Female
Nationality	: Indian
Marital Statu	us :Married
Religion	: Christian
Caste	: RCSC

Course	School/College	Board/University	Year	% of Marks
Ph.D.	-	University of	2013	-
Education		Kerala		
NET	-	-	1996	-
Education				
M.Ed.	Dept. of Education	University of	1995	66%
English	Thiruvananthapuram	Kerala		
B.Ed.	Mar Theophilus	University of	1994	71.9%
English	Training College	Kerala		
	Thiruvananthapuram			
M.A.	Institute of English	University of	1992	60.9%
English	Thiruvananthapuram	Kerala		
B.A.	Mar Ivanios College	University of	1989	60%
English	Thiruvananthapuram	Kerala		
P.D.C	Mar Ivanios College	University of	1986	77.8%
	Thiruvananthapuram	Kerala		
S.S.L.C.	Nirmala Bhavan	State Board	1984	84%
	GHS			
	Thiruvananthapuram			

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Sl. No.	Name of Institution	Year
1	Mount Carmel College of Teacher Education for Women, Kottayam	21-01-1999 to till date
2	Karmela Rani Training College, Kollam	11-09-1995 to 21-01-1999
3	Kendriya Vidhyalaya	10-08-1993 to 30-11-1993

POSITIONS HELD

- Chief Examiner for B.Ed. Degree (English) Theory (Credit and Semester) Examinations
- Zonal Chairperson for B.Ed. Degree (English) Practical (Credit and Semester) Examinations
- > Convenor for B.Ed, (English) Curriculum Restructuring Committee
- Subject Expert in Selection Committee for the appointment of faculty in Teacher Education Institutions under Mahatma Gandhi University
- Member of Board of Question Paper Setters for English Education, M.G. University and University of Kerala
- > Former Adjudicator of M.Ed. Dissertations under University of Kerala
- ➢ Former Mentor Teacher Educator for IGNOU
- Presently Joint Secretary of All Kerala Training College Teachers' Association
- > IQAC Co-ordinator of own institution.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Membership in professional organizations like Council of Teacher Education, International Association of Educators for World Peace, All Kerala Training College Teachers' Association, Society of Innovative Researchers and Academicians
- Carried out seminar and poster presentations during State, National and International Seminars/Workshops/Conferences
- Has undertaken UGC Minor Research Project based on functional writing skills
- ➤ Was awarded Community Development Award (2017) from JCI Ltd.